

ASSC council Minutes
Tuesday October 28th, 2014
4:00 p.m. Skyline College
Building 6, Room 6202

The public is invited and encouraged to attend and participate in all meetings of the Associated Students of Skyline College. Meetings are open to the public and accessible to those with disabilities. The public may address the council on non-Agenda items during the 'Announcements & Hearing from the Public' item on the Agenda; however, the council cannot take any action on these items until they are posted on an Agenda. Requests for agenda items may be submitted either via e-mail to skylineassc@smccd.edu, or The Center for Student Life and Leadership Development (Room 6-212); by midnight the Wednesday preceding the regularly scheduled meeting. Funding request forms must be submitted a minimum of four (4) weeks in advance. Members of the public may participate in discussions only when recognized.

Executive Officers:

President: Nicole Harris: Present
Vice President: Dennis Zheng: Present
Commissioner of Public Records: Miku Mendoza: Present
Commissioner of Finance: Davante Cade: Present
Commissioner of Publicity: Nichole Palmer: Present
Commissioner of Activities: Marlon Gayton: Present
Parliamentarian: Boris Shkurko: Present

Senators:

Brayan Palma: Present
David Martinez: Present
Gianni Grelli: Present
Jessica Baumann: Present
Jonathan Gonzales: Present
Judah Darwin: Present
Katherine Bello: Present
Ramzy Azar: Present
Sung won Kang: Present
Tomiko Cairo: Present
Carlos Lozada: Present
Vanessa Aragon; Excused Absent
Vitoria Goncalves: Excused Absent
Yanni Guo: Present

Associate Senators:

Albert Ramos: Present
Alexander Alpi: Present
Lefan Chi: Present
Jay Miller: Present

Advisors:

Amory Cariadus:
John Saenz:

- I. Call to order**
 - A. Meeting called to order at 4:07 p.m.
- II. Roll Call**
- III. Approval of Agenda**
 - A. Bryan motioned to approve the agenda of October 28th with set changed, David seconded and motion carried
- IV. Approval of Minutes**
 - A. Dennis motioned to approve the minutes of October 21th with no changed, Gianni seconded, motion carried

V. Announcements and Hearing from the public.

- A. Tau, Jacklyn and Michael from Respiratory Therapy are here to present. Priscila Sanchez will present on behalf of PTK.

VI. Special Presentations.

- A. Respiratory Therapy presenter, Jennifer Balmy, asked for funds for their conference trip for 23 students.

VII. Reports

A. Executive Council Members

- i. Nicole: Was part of two conference calls.
- ii. Davente: Reminded everyone that they have power and they have a say in what's going on
- iii. Miku: Reminded everyone to clean the ASSC room.
- iv. Marlon: Skyloleen is this Thursday

B. Senators

- i. Jonathan: Update on the film festival: the contract for the theater has been turned in
- ii. Yanni: Went to the band concert and wanted to thank everyone

C. Associates

- i. Alex: Vitoria and I been talking to classes about Measure H

D. Advisors

- i. John: ELI presented *Young Frankenstein*, and wanted to acknowledge Judah for the success of his event.
- ii. Amory: "There is a chance for you guys to go to a conference, it is the same weekend as GA and it is in LA in Compton. For more information about the conference or if interested in going, talk to Amory. The name of the conference, Community College for African American Students, Staff, Faculty.

VIII. Committee Reports [5 minutes each]

A. Region/State

- i. Nicole: Went to Region Three Committee. If you are going to the GA conference, we will be receiving packets, and the committee was mainly talking about conflicts in council meeting, and prop 13. For Black Caucus, if you're interested in helping Nicole with Black Caucus.

B. District

- i. Davante went to District budget: update for all three campus': They are getting money to fix their campus as special projects, they are also talking about prop 30.

C. College

- i. College Budget: Davante went to his budget committee discussing about the budgets for all 3 colleges.

D. ASSC Sub-Committees

- i. Gianni and Jonathan are attending the SEED Committee, they were talking about Transfer. Also about the SEP plan and going through it what was relevant for diversity, and what students, faculty, staff is doing to support themselves.
- ii. David went to his committee, they were doing a follow up report for midterms.
- iii. Jessica is attending the outreach committee, they were talking about a way to get through the budget cuts.
- iv. Nichole went to SLOAC committee and they were going over Scorecards and how to reform it.

IX. Unfinished Business

A. Skyloleen

Updates for Skyloleen: there will be tables set up for all the clubs, a music playlist is currently being made, the pizza will be from Seniors Pizza, the photobooth will consist of taking pictures with Tomiko's camera and posting them to our website, and there will be a passport that students will get stamped to be enter in the free drawing. "Tomorrow is pink day, also please wear a costume on Thursday. For those signed up for shifts, the shifts will be posted on the board in our office"

B. Going Green/Digital

We have decided after Miku and Nicole discussing with the council, that we will have a test run of going digital by sending each council member an email of the agenda and the minutes and by putting the agenda on the projector.

C. ASSC Apparel

Nichole looked into different websites for T-shirt styles and Bryan mentioned getting different ASSC accessories such as buttons, pens, etc. Nicole suggested a local company which is called “T-shirt Fever” because it is cheap but uses very good material.

D. Breast/Prostate Cancer Awareness

Miku motioned to table for next meeting. Gianni seconded.

E. Harvest Canned Food Drive

Marlon presented his thoughts of doing a Harvest Canned Food Drive in the spring possibly. Amory told the council that since there was a miscommunication with the barrels, there may be a possibility of difficulty getting barrels now.

X. New Business

A. Appointments

Priscilla Sanchez is applying for the Senator position and explained why she wants to join the ASSC once again. Nicole nominated Priscilla for the Senator position. Priscilla won the position with 17 yes votes.

B. Respiratory Therapy Funding Request

Davante mentioned that there is \$20,000 left in the outside request budget. The council is discussing whether to give them the full amount or not use our funds quickly. Jonathan motioned to table the Respiratory Therapy Funding Request to next meeting.

C. Editorial Cartoon letter

Nicole and Boris are working on a letter for the Skyline View about their editorial cartoon.

XI. Future agenda items

- A. Respiratory Therapy Funding Request
- B. Skyloveen Evaluation

XII. Adjournment

Meeting Adjourned at 5:50 p.m.